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McEwen, Mr. Justice Thomas John (SCJ)

Eeais i ————
From: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-5CJ Commercial List
Sent: May 25, 2020 1:05 PM
To: McEwen, Mr. Justice Thomas John (SCJ)
Subject: FW: Choice v. Penady et al Court File No. CV-20-00637682-00CL - Chambers May 25

From: Eric Golden <egolden@blaney.com>

Sent: May 25, 2020 1:04 PM

To: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List <MAG.CSD.To.SCICom@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Choice v. Penady et al Court File No. CV-20-00637682-00CL - Chambers May 25

Hi again Alsou,

Justice McEwen asked for the counsel sheet for today’s attendance.

Counsel on the Chambers attendance were:

Eric Golden for the Receiver RSM Canada Limited
Michael De Lellis and Shawn Irving for the Applicant Choice Properties
Michael Citak and Tim Duncan for the Respondents

Daniel Weisz of RSM also attended

RSM Canada Inc.. Receiver Choice ropertiszpplicant

Eric Golden (LSO #38239M)
BLANEY MCMURTRY LLP

| Barristers & Solicitors

| 2 Queen Street East, Suite 1500
| Toronto ON MS5C 3G5

Michael De Lellis Shawn Irving
Oslers, Hoskin & Harcourt

100 King Street West

| First Canadian Place

Suite 6200, P.O. Box 50
Toronto ON M5X 1B8

(416) 862-5997/(416) 862-4733
(416) 862-6666
sirving{@osler.com

(416) 593-3927

¢eolden@blaney.com

mdellelisi@@osler.com

Tim Duncan/Michael Citak
Gardiner Roberts LLP

Bay Adelaide Centre - East Tower, 22
Adelaide St W, Ste. 3600, Toronto, ON
MS5H 4E3




